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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 10, 1952

Mr. Ernest A. Hanson, Agent
W. H. Metzner & P. L. Pipes
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge your letter of July 8, 1952 in which
you refer to an unorthodox location to be made 2310 feet from the
north and east lines of section 28, T.20 S, R.27 E, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Under authority granted to me by Rule 104 of the Commission,
this will constitute your permission te drill and produce the unorthodox
well as you have set it out in your letter.

A copy of this letter is being sent to our Artesia, New Mexico,
office in whose district the location will be drilled.

Very truly yours,

w Secretar Director
cc: OCC, Artesia ‘/

USGS, Artesia

Well file
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Ramona BuiLDING 67 RIVERSIDE
PuoNE 20835 PHONE 3645

ERNEST A. HANSON
OIL OPERATOR
P. 0. BOX 852

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

July 9, 15524

Mre Re He Spurrier,

01l Consgervation Commission,
Pe O Box 871,

Senta Fe, Mrw lexico.

Nesr ¥r, Spurrier:

As discuased over the phone this morning, we plan to drill s shallow
test well in Section 28, T. 20S, R. 272, "ddy County, N:w iexiceo, on
federal o1l and ras lesse Sant: Fe 072017, "ouglas L. MeTride, Jr., lessee
anc¢ assaignor,

’mﬂnﬂ.

Tecause of tne rouih tLerrain, we would appreciste the administrative
approval of the 339 foot location iescribed as S Sat¥ 2 Section 2B, ¥
inatesd of tne 660 foot location at C SWiSwi 28 as apparentl: required

“under Buls 124 of the Commissions The proposed location will save us
considera le expensc over a 660 foot location, The well is being
drilled only to the total denth of a out 750 feet, toth for geoclogical
informe ticn and in nope of flluuing ancther shallow pool in the local
ares. GSince all o Saction 24 1s in oue lease, no offset acreaye or
operaticns are involved,

If the request is approved, will you kindly meil one cops direct
to contractor, Korsey,

Yours very truly,

e He MITUNER & Pe Lo JIFES
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Krnest A, Hanson, A-ent

cct  Mre Harolc Kersey, *
Kersey -+ Company,
rillins Contractors ; 1
Pe Co Box 305, ’ ¥ 0310 (e WTE L A Mol 2g

Artesia, Yew Mcxico. =

Mre Pe Le Pipes,
231: Kadio "‘fldg.,
wichita F«lls, Texas,






